Former places of worship in the Diocese of Southwark

BLACKHEATH, ST GERMAN'S CHAPEL Ref: BLA02
Status demolished

Borough Greenwich

Present parish KIDBROOKE, ST JAMES

Built 1823

Build architect unknown

Further information

Address
Postcode (if located)

Grid reference

Grade

Listed Building ref. (if applicable)
Listing found? (if applicable)
CPW / CCC report on file?

Record office & reference

Diocesan property reference no.

Also known as St Germain's (the more usual spelling of the saint's name) but
German seems the correct spelling here as it was named after the landowner
(Earl of St German). A proprietary chapel of Charlton parish (and later of
Kidbrooke St James) - "the oldest place of worship in Blackheath" according to
a local history book. Records from 1865-1948. It suffered war damage in 1944
and was deconsecrated in 1951 and finally demolished in the early 1960's.
Houses are now on the site (humbers 5a-5e).

St German's Place
SE3 ONL
TQ 401 767

N/A
N/A
NO
NO

Greenwich

not applicable

NOTES

Record office:
LMA=London Metropolitan Archives
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/Ima/

CPW/CCC refers to the reports prepared on
churches proposed for demolition

Click on grid reference to view a location map
(accurate to within 100 metres)

For further information contact

pastoral@southwark.anglican.org
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